



**DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE MULTISTAKEHOLDER FORUM ON
IMPROVING THE OPERATION OF THE DMCA NOTICE AND TAKEDOWN SYSTEM**

**WORKING GROUP MEETING AND
THIRD PUBLIC MEETING**

June 20, 2014

MADISON AUDITORIUM

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
600 Dulany Street, Alexandria, VA 22314

Live webcast available at: <http://new.livestream.com/uspto/multistakeholderjune2014>

Phone bridge: 1-800-369-3319, passcode 1981439

*(*Please note only the public meeting from 1:15pm-4:15pm will be available via webcast)*

AGENDA

- | | |
|---------------|---|
| 9:45 – 10:00 | WORKING GROUP CHECK IN |
| 10:00 – 12:00 | WORKING GROUP SESSION (for working group members only) |
| 12:00 – 1:00 | LUNCH BREAK |
| 1:00 – 1:15 | PLENARY PUBLIC MEETING CHECK IN (PLENARY SESSION) |
| 1:15 – 1:30 | OPENING REMARKS <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Shira Perlmutter, Chief Policy Officer and Director for International Affairs, USPTO• John Verdi, Director of Privacy Initiatives, NTIA |
| 1:30 – 2:00 | REPORT OF WORKING GROUP TO PLENARY <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Sandra Aistars, Copyright Alliance• Jim Halpert, Internet Commerce Coalition |

2:00 – 3:00

PLENARY DISCUSSION OF WORKING GROUP REPORT

This session will provide an opportunity for the public to provide feedback on the report of the working group.

3:00-3:15

BREAK

3:15-4:15

DISCUSSION OF FUTURE WORK

PTO and NTIA will also ask for input on other topics the group would like to see addressed.

CLOSING REMARKS